
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

AGENDA (AMENDED)

JUNE 9, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: May 12, 2022 

Preliminary Plats 

(1) P-0622-15 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval 
For Brayfield Residential Phase III. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Plan Infrastructure, Private Streets, and Fifty Residential Lots. The Property 
Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1. 

Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 

(2) P-0622-13 Culbreth Holding, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey 
Of Lots 41-A And 43 Topfield Subdivision. The Purpose for This Request 
Is To Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Culbreth Holding, LLC 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-3 & R-1.   

(3) P-0622-14 Jason Kessler Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Kessler’s Addition 
To Rocky Ridge Estates. The Purpose for This Request Is To Finalize A 
Four Lot Subdivision. The Property Is Owned By Jason Kessler and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.   

(4) P-0622-16 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Resurvey Of Part Of Vestavia Terrace, A Condominium. The Purpose 
for This Request Is To Finalize A Townhome Development. The Property 
Is Owned By Overton Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.  

(5) P-0622-17 Courtney G. Lundberg Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Lundberg 
Addition To Cahaba Heights. The Purpose for This Request Is To 



Combine Parcels. The Property Is Owned By Courtney G. Lundberg and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.   

Rezoning

(6) P-0622-12 Townes Development Group, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning (Annexation) 
For 2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd. from JC R-T & JC R-4 to Vestavia 
Hills R-9 For Townhome Development And Annexation.  

(7)    Extension for recordation:  Final Map to Combine 2 lots into a single family residential lot;
        1557 & 1559 Holly Road; Tracy & Leigh Teague



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 1 

 

 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

MAY 12, 2022 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date 
at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and 
pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department Official requiring social 
distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held with a portion of the 
Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote computer locations utilizing a 
Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to 
attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Barnes 
called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Erica Barnes, Acting Chairman 

Lyle Larson 
      Rick Honeycutt 
      Ryan Farrell 
      David Maluff 
      Jonathan Romeo 
      Hasting Sykes 

Rusty Weaver 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Mike Vercher, Chairman 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
            

          
   APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Ms. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting April, 2022 are presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Weaver and second was by 

Mr. Romeo.  Voice vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Honeycutt – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 2 

 
Ms. Sykes – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Maloof– yes   
Mr. Weaver– yes    Ms. Barnes– yes  
Motion carried. 
 
 
Rezoning      

(1) P-0522-11 Braxton Cove Properties, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 3276 
Greendale Rd. from Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 
For An 11 Lot Subdivision.  

 
Mr. Garrison explained the request will allow for an 11 lot subdivision with a private 
street. He also stated the staff recommendations.  
 
Charlie Beavers, Joel Childers, and Sam Dariani were present to answer any questions 
the Commission had and explain the plan.  
 
Mr. Weaver asked if there would be any adverse effects on drainage. Mr. Childers stated 
there would not be due to the underground detention proposed. 
 
Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
Bob Estes, Overton Manor, was concerned about drainage. 
 
Ms. Barnes asked from a show of hands how may others in the audience were concerned 
about drainage. Many hands were raised. 
 
Vicky Marty stated she was concerned about density and tree removal. 
 
Aaron Vines spoke and stated the zoning should not be changed. 
 
Susan Howell spoke and was concerned about site distance and traffic. 
 
David Gilchrist spoke concerning density and buffers. 
 
Robert De Buys was concerned about density and sidewalks. 
 
Jon Hinds spoke in support of the application. 
 
Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and directed citizen concerns to the applicants. 
 
Joel Childers re-explained the drainage and traffic plans and stated there should not be 
any negative effects on adjacent properties. 
 
Mr. Beavers stated the request meets the definition of transitional zoning due to the 
higher densities adjacent. 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 3 

 
Mr. Weaver stated it is not the Commission’s job to tell an applicant what they should do 
but what they can do based on land use plans and zoning and the application seems 
reasonable.  
 
Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend Rezoning for 3276 Greendale 
Rd. from Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 with the following conditions: 

 
1. Approval based on site plan presented;  
2. Rezoning not completed until the final map has been recorded 

CC&R’s for the subdivision are recorded. 
 
Second was by Mr. Ferrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Honeycutt – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Ms. Sykes – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Romeo – yes    Mr. Maloof– yes   
Mr. Weaver– yes    Ms. Barnes– yes  
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner 



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date: JUNE 09, 2022 
 

 CASE: P-0622-15 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For Brayfield Residential Phase 
III 

 ADDRESS/LOCATION:  S. Liberty Rd. 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: LPJV is seeking preliminary plat approval for additional 
development in Liberty Park for new Brayfield phase. Approval will allow for the 
creation of 50 new lots and the creation of Brayfield Crest Dr. Lots are zoned PR-1 
and have Cluster setbacks. The development is in accordance with the Liberty Park 
PUD ordinance.   

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 

1. City Planner Review: I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning. 

 
City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation 

 
2. City Engineer Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 

with this request. 
 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

 
4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 

with this request. 
 
 
 

 









22
13

9-
PP

1.
dg

n 
5/

20
/2

02
2 

1:
09

:0
5 

PM



22
13

9-
PP

2.
dg

n 
5/

20
/2

02
2 

1:
11

:3
0 

PM



22
13

9-
PP

3.
dg

n 
5/

20
/2

02
2 

1:
05

:5
7 

PM



22
13

9-
PP

4.
dg

n 
5/

20
/2

02
2 

1:
12

:4
5 

PM





V
ES

TA
V

IA
, A

L  
TH

E 
BR

AY
 A

T 
LI

BE
RT

Y
 P

A
RK

 - 
M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

0
50

10
0

15
0

SC
A

LE
: 1

” =
 5

0’
N

PH
AS

E
1

PH
AS

E
2

PH
AS

E
3

PH
AS

E
4

Sh
ow

n
be

lo
w

ar
e

th
e

Ph
as

es
fo

r
th

e
Br

ay
fie

ld
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JUNE 9, 2022 
 

 CASE:  P-0622-13 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 41-A And 43 
Topfield Subdivision 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: Pine Dr. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Culbreth Holding, LLC 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine lots 41-A and 43 to create lot 41-B. 

Plat will complete the rezoning of Pawms Pet resort. All other existing easements will 
remain. New lot meets the minimum requirement for B-3. 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JUNE 9, 2022 
 

 CASE:  P-0622-14 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Kessler’s Addition To Rocky 
Ridge Estates 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: Ridgedale Dr. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Jason Kessler 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will create 4 lots and Lucille Ln. Plat is done in 

accordance with Ordinance 2989, which rezoned the site. All new lots are zoned R-9. 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JUNE 9, 2022 
 

 CASE:  P-0622-16 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Part Of Vestavia 
Terrace, A Condominium 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3036 Massey Rd. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Jason Kessler 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will create 8 lots and common area. Plat is done in 

accordance with Ordinance 2852, which rezoned the site. All new lots are zoned R-9. 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

EA
LO

T:
 1

0
AR

EA
: 1

69
77

 S
F.

±
AR

EA
: 0

.3
9 

AC
.±

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

EA
LO

T:
 9

AR
EA

: 1
41

13
 S

F.
±

AR
EA

: 0
.3

2 
AC

.±

LO
T:

 1
AR

EA
: 6

19
0 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.1

4 
AC

.±

LO
T:

 2
AR

EA
: 2

98
5 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.0

7 
AC

.±

LO
T:

 3
AR

EA
: 3

20
2 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.0

7 
AC

.±LO
T:

 7
AR

EA
: 3

66
7 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.0

8 
AC

.±

LO
T:

 5
AR

EA
: 3

60
4 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.0

8 
AC

.±

LO
T:

 6
AR

EA
: 3

64
4 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.0

8 
AC

.±

LO
T:

 8
AR

EA
: 8

77
4 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.2

0 
AC

.±

LO
T:

 4
AR

EA
: 3

41
9 

SF
.±

AR
EA

: 0
.0

8 
AC

.±

11
5.

07
'

S7
0°

05
'5

4"
E

65.62'

S40°13'35"W

79
.94

'
N52

°0
6'1

5"
W

52.89'
N2°32'24"E

26.19'
N2°32'24"E

12
3.

75
'

S7
0°

05
'5

4"
E

25.01' S21°52'04"W25.01' S21°52'04"W

26
.1

9'
N

2°
32

'2
4"

E

13
2.

42
'

S7
0°

05
'5

4"
E

25.01' S21°52'04"W

26.19'
N2°32'24"E

14
1.

10
'

S7
0°

05
'5

4"
E

14
.9

8'
S4

°2
9'

57
"W

10
.5

6'
S2

1°
52

'0
4"

W

26.19'
N2°32'24"E

14
5.

30
'

S7
0°

05
'5

4"
E

25.93'
S4°29'57"W

26.19'
N2°32'24"E

14
6.

22
'

S7
0°

05
'5

4"
E

25.93'
S4°29'57"W

26.19'
N2°32'24"E

14
7.

15
'

S7
0°

05
'5

4"
E

61.03'
S4°29'57"W

62.36'
N2°32'24"E

14
9.

55
'

S6
9°

50
'2

3"
E

37
.5

4'
N

75
°3

9'
08

"W

142.90'
N2°32'24"E

24.78'

S24°44'32"E

37
.5

4'
S7

5°
39

'0
8"

E

23
4.8

5'

S42
°55

'39
"W

16
.37

'
N52

°0
6'1

5"
W

N52
° 0

6' 
15

.48
"W

41
4.8

7'

S8
8°

 5
8'

 3
7.

58
"E

74
.8

2'

S2° 27' 27.60"W

78.53'

S41° 1
0' 32.40"E

134.60'

S24° 44' 32.40"E

124.90'

S4° 29' 57.38"W

88.68'

S21° 52' 04.27"W

100.78'

S6
8°

 0
7'

 5
5.

73
"E

39
.8

7'

JAMES BISSET & LAURA MITCHELL-BISSET

3032 MASSEY ROAD

VESTAVIA, A
L 35216

BI
LL

Y
 &

 B
A

RB
A

RA
 M

IN
O

R

17
28

 C
A

RO
V

EL
 C

IR

V
ES

TA
V

IA
, A

L 
35

21
6-

35
02

LUCAS & AMY MCDONALD 1732 CAROVEL CIR VESTAVIA, AL 35216-3502

ROBERT IVY 1736 CAROVEL CIR VESTAVIA, AL 35216-3502

METHODIST CHURCH DIST BD ETC 2901 COLUMBIANA RD VESTAVIA, AL 35216-3505

SY
LVEST

ER &
 K

ATHERIN
E B

IS
SE

T

30
40

 M
ASS

EY R
D

VEST
AVIA

, A
L 35

21
6-3

63
7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
C

O
 IN

C
20

00
 L

A
K

EM
O

O
R

 D
R

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
L 

35
24

4-
14

14

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

ES
M

T 
PE

R
 IN

ST
 #

LR
 2

01
31

9,
 P

G
 2

59
22

SS
 L

IN
E 

(5
-4

08
37

)

IP
S

IP
S

IP
F

IP
FIP
F

SO
U

TH
B

U
R

Y
 C

O
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

 D
EV

 C
O

R
P

11
0 

O
FF

IC
E 

PA
R

K
 D

R
, S

U
IT

E 
#2

26
M

O
U

TA
IN

 B
R

O
O

K
, A

L 
35

22
3

15
' W

AT
ER

 E
SM

T

N
83

° 2
0'

 4
9.

13
"W

33
.9

5'

N
72

° 5
0'

 5
2.

30
"W

26
.6

1'

N49
° 4

1' 
38

.95
"W

43
.42

'

N10° 24' 16.56"E
71.34'N9° 36' 43.89"E

38.65'N7° 53' 07.90"E
81.69'

15'

56
.48

'

26
.40

'

RE
SU

RV
EY

 O
F 

PA
RT

 O
F

VE
ST

AV
IA

 T
ER

RA
CE

,
A 

CO
ND

OM
IN

IU
M

BE
IN

G
 S

IT
U

AT
ED

 IN
 P

AR
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

1 4 O
F 

TH
E

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
 1 4 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

 1 4 O
F 

TH
E 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

1 4 O
F

SE
C

TI
O

N
 3

6,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 1

8 
SO

U
TH

, R
AN

G
E 

3 
W

ES
T,

 J
EF

FE
R

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY
, A

LA
BA

M
A

SU
R

VE
YO

R
:

M
TT

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S,

 IN
C

.
AT

TN
. D

AV
ID

 R
AW

SO
N

, P
.E

., 
PL

S.
25

00
 S

O
U

TH
LA

KE
 P

AR
K,

 S
U

IT
E 

10
0

H
O

O
VE

R
, A

LA
BA

M
A 

35
24

4
20

5-
32

0-
01

14
EM

AI
L:

 D
R

AW
SO

N
@

M
TT

R
EN

G
.C

O
M

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:
C

H
AR

LE
S 

KE
SS

LE
R

O
VE

R
TO

N
 IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
 L

LC
35

05
 B

EN
T 

R
IV

ER
 R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
 3

52
16

20
5-

98
5-

71
76

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
20

'
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
20

'
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T

1/
29

/2
0

D
R

AW
N

:

SC
AL

E:

SH
EE

T

D
AR

JL
T

C
H

EC
KE

D
:

19
KE

S0
2

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
O

:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E:

MASSEY ROAD
VESTAVIA HLLS, ALABAMA

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMAMTR
MTTR

ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS-LAND SURVEYORS

2217 10TH COURT SOUTH, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35205
TELEPHONE (205) 320-0114

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T.

D
W

G

1/
29

/2
0

P1
SE

E 
PL

AN

10
' W

ID
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 B
Y 

TH
IS

PL
AT

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

SI
G

N
ED

, D
AV

ID
 R

AW
SO

N
, A

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
 IN

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

AL
AB

AM
A,

 O
VE

R
TO

N
 IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
LL

C
, A

S 
O

W
N

ER
(S

), 
H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
AP

 W
AS

 M
AD

E 
PU

R
SU

AN
T 

TO
 A

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
M

AD
E 

BY
 S

AI
D

SU
R

VE
YO

R
 A

N
D

 T
H

AT
 S

AI
D

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
AN

D
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
 M

AP
 W

ER
E 

M
AD

E 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

ST
AN

C
E 

O
F 

SA
ID

 O
W

N
ER

S;
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
PL

AT
 O

R
 M

AP
 IS

 A
 T

R
U

E 
AN

D
 C

O
R

R
EC

T 
M

AP
 O

F 
LA

N
D

S 
SH

O
W

N
 H

ER
EI

N
 A

N
D

 K
N

O
W

N
, O

R
 T

O
 B

E 
KN

O
W

N
 A

S 
R

ES
U

R
VE

Y 
O

F
PA

R
T 

O
F 

VE
ST

AV
IA

 T
ER

R
AC

E,
 A

 C
O

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
, S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

S 
IN

TO
 W

H
IC

H
 IT

 IS
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 T

O
 D

IV
ID

E 
SA

ID
LA

N
D

S,
 G

IV
IN

G
 T

H
E 

LE
N

G
TH

S 
AN

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

IE
S 

O
F 

EA
C

H
 L

O
T 

AN
D

 IT
S 

N
U

M
BE

R
, S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

,
AL

LE
YS

 A
N

D
 P

U
BL

IC
 G

R
O

U
N

D
S,

 G
IV

IN
G

 T
H

E 
BE

AR
IN

G
S,

 W
ID

TH
 A

N
D

 N
AM

E 
O

F 
EA

C
H

 S
TR

EE
T,

 A
S 

W
EL

L 
AS

 T
H

E 
N

U
M

BE
R

 O
F

EA
C

H
 L

O
T 

AN
D

 B
LO

C
K,

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E 

R
EL

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

N
D

S 
SO

 P
LA

TT
ED

 T
O

 V
ES

TA
VI

A 
TE

R
R

AC
E,

 A
 C

O
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

AS
 R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

 M
AP

 B
O

O
K 

17
3,

 P
AG

E 
33

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

JU
D

G
E 

PR
O

BA
TE

 O
F 

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

, A
LA

BA
M

A;
 A

N
D

TH
AT

 IR
O

N
 P

IN
S 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
T 

AL
L 

LO
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
S 

AN
D

 C
U

R
VE

 P
O

IN
TS

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
 B

Y 
SM

AL
L

O
PE

N
 C

IR
C

LE
S 

O
N

 S
AI

D
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
AP

. S
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
S 

AL
SO

 C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
EY

 A
R

E 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
S 

O
F 

SA
ID

 L
AN

D
 A

N
D

 T
H

AT
TH

E 
SA

M
E 

IS
 N

O
T 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 A

N
Y 

M
O

R
TG

AG
E.

AL
L 

PA
R

TS
 O

F 
TH

IS
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

AN
D

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S 
O

F 
PR

AC
TI

C
E 

O
F 

SU
R

VE
YI

N
G

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A 
TO

 T
H

E 
BE

ST
 O

F 
M

Y 
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
E,

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 B
EL

IE
F.

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 M
Y 

SU
R

VE
Y 

TH
IS

 T
H

E 
__

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
02

1.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
  

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

 D
AV

ID
 R

AW
SO

N
 O

VE
R

TO
N

 A
L.

 R
EG

. N
O

. 1
62

44

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY

I, 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 A

S 
N

O
TA

R
Y 

PU
BL

IC
 IN

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

 S
AI

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
N

D
 S

TA
TE

, D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
D

AV
ID

 R
AW

SO
N

 W
H

O
SE

 N
AM

E 
IS

 S
IG

N
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
FO

R
G

O
IN

G
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

AS
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, A

N
D

 W
H

O
 IS

 K
N

O
W

N
 T

O
 M

E,
AC

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

ED
 B

EF
O

R
E 

M
E 

O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

AT
E,

 T
H

AT
 A

FT
ER

 H
AV

IN
G

 B
EE

N
 D

U
LY

 IN
FO

R
M

ED
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 O

F 
SA

ID
C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E,

 D
O

ES
 E

XE
C

U
TE

 S
AM

E 
VO

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y 

AS
 S

U
C

H
 IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 W

IT
H

 F
U

LL
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

TH
ER

EO
F.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

TH
IS

 T
H

E 
__

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
02

1.

BY
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

N
O

TA
R

Y 
PU

BL
IC

M
Y 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 E
XP

IR
ES

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY

I, 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 A

S 
N

O
TA

R
Y 

PU
BL

IC
 IN

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

 S
AI

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
N

D
 S

TA
TE

, D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
C

H
AR

LE
S 

KE
SS

LE
R

, W
H

O
SE

 N
AM

E 
IS

 S
IG

N
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
FO

R
G

O
IN

G
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

AS
 O

W
N

ER
, A

N
D

 W
H

O
 IS

 K
N

O
W

N
 T

O
 M

E,
AC

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

ED
 B

EF
O

R
E 

M
E 

O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

AT
E,

 T
H

AT
 A

FT
ER

 H
AV

IN
G

 B
EE

N
 D

U
LY

 IN
FO

R
M

ED
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 O

F 
SA

ID
C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E,

 D
O

ES
 E

XE
C

U
TE

 S
AM

E 
VO

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y 

AS
 S

U
C

H
 IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 W

IT
H

 F
U

LL
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

TH
ER

EO
F.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

TH
IS

 T
H

E 
__

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
02

1.

BY
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

N
O

TA
R

Y 
PU

BL
IC

M
Y 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 E
XP

IR
ES

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

AP
PR

O
VE

D
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

 D
AT

E:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
VE

ST
AV

IA
 H

IL
LS

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
IO

N

AP
PR

O
VE

D
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

 D
AT

E:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
VE

ST
AV

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
IT

Y 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

AP
PR

O
VE

D
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

 D
AT

E:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
VE

ST
AV

IA
 H

IL
LS

 C
IT

Y 
C

LE
R

K

AP
PR

O
VE

D
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

 D
AT

E:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
IN

D
IC

AT
ES

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IE
W

ED
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
VI

SI
O

N
 O

R
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y
SE

W
ER

S.
 H

O
W

EV
ER

 T
H

IS
 D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
M

EA
N

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

S 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 B
U

IL
T

O
R

 W
IL

L 
BE

 B
U

IL
T 

IN
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E.

 A
N

Y 
C

H
AN

G
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 O
F

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
BO

U
N

D
AR

IE
S 

AF
TE

R
 T

H
IS

 D
AT

E 
M

AY
 V

O
ID

 T
H

IS
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L.

AS
 R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

 M
AP

24
0 

PG
:5

4



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JUNE 9, 2022 
 

 CASE:  P-0622-17 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Lundberg Addition To Cahaba 
Heights 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3950 Autumn Ln. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Courtney G. Lundberg 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine two acreage parcels into Lot 1. 

Currently there is a building straddling the parcel line. Lot will meet the minimum 
requirement for B-2. 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  













6/3/22, 9:08 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/2540/printable?act=true&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=10538%2C1… 1/3





6/3/22, 9:08 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/2540/printable?act=true&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=10538%2C1… 2/3





6/3/22, 9:11 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/2540/12222/printable 1/1



6/3/22, 9:12 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/2540/12225/printable 1/1



6/3/22, 9:12 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/2540/12223/printable 1/1




















